
WLET 
RADIO STATIONS 

and WLET-FM 
1000 Watts 7300 Watts 

1420 KC On Your Dial 106.1 MC - Channel No. 291 

R. G. LeTourneau, Licensee 

AFFILIATED WITH THE MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

TOCCOA, GEORGIA 
Jan.25,1952 

Dear Kermit: 
Thanks for your letter of Jan.20,1952 reporting the reception of 

our signal of Jan.20, 1952 at 7;00 AM EST. 

'tie are always happy to get reports of reception at any distance and 

always happy to verify them,because I personally am a ham and any DX 
I hear, I 

like to get them verified. 

P.S. 

Yours very truly 

U4,44 C4 
rnest Church.Asst.C.E. 

Say thats a nice receiver 
and set up you have Kermit and we here 
at 'UK wish you a lots of DX listening 

"Ernie 


